Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 10:14 AM

To: ‘DeAnn Grant'

Subject: RE: [EXT] (Resubmittal) COG - MAS Federal 34A CTB 1 RP 5239 (10-9-18) - Closure Request
Ms. Grant:

The available information indicates that the OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further
corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-5239 closed.

However, this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Note: The NMOCD was confused by the sample information provided, as sampling is not strictly necessary when the
release is completely contained. In the future please provide an associated site map and description of sampling activities
to accompany sample results.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov)
<caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: McKinney, Deborah <dmckinne@blm.gov>; jamos@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke
Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn
Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal) COG - MAS Federal 34A CTB 1 RP 5239 (10-9-18) - Closure Request

Mr. Rose-Coss/Ms. Weaver,
Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Mas Federal 34A Central Tank Battery (1RP-5239) Release which
occurred on 10/8/18. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on January 4, 2019

and resubmitted March 5, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

DeArw Grant



HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 4:25 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; Jim
Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>; Deborah McKinney <dmckinne@blm.gov>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn
Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: (Resubmittal) COG - MAS Federal 34A CTB 1 RP 5239 (10-9-18) - Closure Request

To Whom it May Concern/Mr. Amos,

Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Mas Federal 34A Central Tank Battery (1RP-5239) Release which
occurred on 10/8/18. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on January 4, 2019.
COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: lke Tavarez

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; stucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: COG - MAS Federal 34A CTB 1 RP 5239 (10-9-18) - Closure Request

Christina and Shelly,



Here is the final inspection and information regarding the clean-up efforts performed at the above mentioned lined
facility. All of the free fluids were removed and if present the impacted gravel was removed from the liner and taken to
a NMOCD approved disposal facility. The liner was inspected for damage and found the liner integrity to be intact. In
addition, there was some overspray (approximately 20’ x 20’) on the pad located on the edge of the facility. One (1)
sample was collected in the over spray area and showed concentration below the Table 1 (<50 feet Closure Criteria),
with BTEX concentrations above the laboratory limit, TPH of 27.3 mg/kg and a chloride of 38.3 mg/kg. Based on the
liner integrity and results, the Final C-141 and pictures taken during the final inspection conducted by a COG HSE
representative are attach for your review. Let me know if you need additional information or have any question,
thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.



